Frank Dillman
2273 County Road 54 West
Notasulga, AL 36866

March 13, 2023

As a constituent of yours, this is my

District 4 Macon County Commissioner Janice Fountain third request of your salary and
Macon County Commission related expense allowances. My
101 East Rosa Parks Avenue requests of Dec. 19, 2022 and Feb.
Tuskegee, AL 36083 13, 2023 remain open.

Dear Commissioner Fountain,

As my County Commissioner and in accordance with Alabama Open Records Act, Ala. Code §36-12-40, |
am requesting a copy of your pay stub and a list of expense allowances and respective entitled amounts
related to your position as District 4 Macon County Commissioner to include, not limited to,

a. annual budgeted District 4 Recreation,

b. amount to compensate by mileage for driving your private vehicle on county businesses
provided by Alabama Act 2000-443 at $.10 per mile driven for county business,

c. $400/month expense allowance provided by Alabama Act 2001-566, and

d. $4,800 expense allowance per annum for use of private vehicle for county business, enacted
by Alabama Act 2017-463

mailed to Frank Dillman, 2273 County Road 54 West, Notasulga, AL 36866 or emailed to
frank@frankdillman.com within two weeks of receipt of this state code compliant request.

Because the Macon County Public Record Policy was implemented outside of the minimum
administrative procedures of Ala. §11-3A-3 (b), | am using this format as compared to the unauthorized
form and do not expect a fee for the copy.

Best,

Frank Dillman HMC USN-Ret


mailto:frank@frankdillman.com

